Sandra Whitehead Paul Baca
Mayor W\ Y 0, Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Amanda Forrister
Mayor Pro-Tem

Randall Aragon
Commissioner

Traci Alvarez
Acting City Manager

Frances Luna
Commissioner

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 28, 2021; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)
D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, April 14, 2021
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, March 15, 2021
3. Acknowledge Regular Recreation Advisory Board Minutes, March 1, 2021

F. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 38 20/21 Budget Adjustment Request. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director



Continued...

ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

2.

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 39 20/21 acceptance of grant offers made by
the Federal Aviation Administration for 90% of the total project cost, and New
Mexico State Aviation Division for 5% of the total project cost for the Runway
13/31 Pavement Preservation Project and authorize executing and submitting of
all documents pertaining to the grant offers and contract award as may be
required. Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager

G. NEW BUSINESS

1. Discussion/Action: Initiating a Plan for Frisbee Golf. Greg D’Amour, Recreation
Advisory Board Chairman

2. Discussion/Action: Beginning Development of a Community Recreation Master
Plan. Greg D’Amour, Recreation Advisory Board Chairman

3. Discussion/Update: Recreation Advisory Board Membership. Greg D’Amour,
Recreation Advisory Board Chairman

4. Discussion/Update: Update on proposed changes to the (WIOA) Workforce
Innovation Opportunity Act Board. Gary Whitehead, WIOA Representative

5. Discussion/Action: Lodgers Tax Funding Allocations for Chamber of Commerce,
Sierra Arts Council and Veterans Memorial Park and Museum. Kristin Saavedra,
Chief Procurement Officer

6. Discussion/Action: Approval of changes to the Lodgers Tax Application Process.
Kristin Saavedra, Chief Procurement Officer

7. Discussion/Action: Award of RFP Award Schedule I - Re-habilitate Runway
13/31 (Preservation). Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager

8. Discussion/Action: Award RFP for Multiple Engineering and Architecture
Projects. Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager

9. Discussion/Action: Approval of draft audit contract for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

10. Discussion/Update: 3rd Quarter Expenditure, Revenue, Cash, and Transfer
Reports. Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

11. Discussion Update: Cancellation of 2021 Fiesta Event. Traci Alvarez, Acting City
Manager

H. REPORTS

L.

1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

ADJOURNMENT



Due to the current revised status from turquoise to yellow, the City Commission
Chambers will not be open to the public. However, the meeting will be broadcast live
through KCHS on 101.9 FM. and will be available via teleconference using the
information listed below:

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/621139845

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (669) 224-3412 Access Code: 621-139-845

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install /621139845

If you do not wish to attend the meeting via teleconference, but would like to give

public input, please submit your comments to torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org, by fax
at (575) 894-6690, or a hard copy can be dropped off at the City Clerk’s Office, 505 Sims

Street, Truth or Consequences, NM. Please submit your comments no later than
Monday, April 26, 2021

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING MAY 12, 2021


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/621139845
tel:+16692243412,,621139845
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/621139845
mailto:torcpubliccomment@torcnm.org

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: April 28, 2021

Agenda Item #: ‘E. 1

SUBIJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, April 14, 2021

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: April 21, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director

Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [0 Finance [Legal [JOther: Click here to enter text.

Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK'’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

L1 Approved [J Denied C1Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 4-28-2021




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP st.
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 14, 2021

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. Randall Aragon, Commissioner
Hon. Frances Luna, Commissioner

Also Present: Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Whitehead called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Whitehead called for Commissioner Luna to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Commissioner Luna moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Mayor Pro-Tem

Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 14, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

C. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Ron Fenn virtually addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) He feels that the Commissioners are not representing the public.

(2) He commented on the city’'s accounts payable, and the city’'s spending habits
which included the purchase of city vehicles, and his thoughts about Marto
Electric installing two poles at the city golf course. He feels that the job could
have been done by city personnel.

Ariel Dougherty virtually addressed the Commission with various comments. (Complete
copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT:

Commissioner Luna responded to the following comments:

e Ron Fenn’s comments regarding the purchase of city vehicles: The vehicle
mentioned was budgeted, and approved by the Commission.

e Ariel Dougherty’s comments regarding mis-representation of men and
women on our city boards: We invite all public members to apply to serve on
our boards, and we do not select based on race, creed, color, or sex. If you want
more women on these boards, get more women to apply.

e Ron Fenn’s comments regarding the Commission not representing him:
We hear you, and we represent you. You are represented probably more than
the rest of the public. The thing that should be remembered is that it's a silent
majority that they are elected to represent.

Commissioner Aragon responded to the following comments:
e Ariel Dougherty’s comments regarding the trip charge: The Public Utility
Advisory Board will be working on possibly lowering the trip charge in the future.

Mayor Whitehead thanked everyone for their public comment. She knows that some
may feel that they are not being heard, but as Commissioner Luna stated, you are
represented by all of us and we do listen and appreciate your comments.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR:

City Commission Special Minutes, March 23, 2021

City Commission Regular Minutes, March 24, 2021

City Commission Special Minutes, April 1, 2021

Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Minutes, January
26, 2021

Acknowledge Regular Planning & Zoning Minutes, February 1, 2021
Acknowledge Regular Airport Advisory Board Minutes, March 2, 2021
Accounts Payable, March 2021

rall ol

N

Page 2 of 6



Public Comments — Truth or Consequences City Commission Meeting — April 14, 2021
Ariel Dougherty — Caballo Road

I thank Raymond Chavez for acting on my request to remove advertisements on city poles.

Draft minutes of the March 24™ commission meeting drastically alter the intent of what I
said. Monday I sent Clerk Torres corrections. Please incorporate my accurate rendering of my
comments as you approve the minutes shortly.

I am sure Mr. Hogg is a fine appointment to the P&Z. But I remind the Commission for the
umpteenth time that you practice repeated discrimination. Currently, eighteen men and zero
women advise you on four major boards.

On the Agenda Request Form the Fiscal Impact box is almost always left BLANK. For Item
G.4 about appointments to the Fiesta Event Committee this might present a problem. At least two
members of the potential appointments are City staff. This implies no staff time will be devoted
to this effort. However, if staff time is used for work on this committee I would expect that a
projected amount of staff time and the pay for that time should be listed in this box. Leaving this
box blank is a constant red flag showing a severe lack of fiscal awareness of city actions.

Item G. 6. on Electric Vehicles Charging Station is listed as new business. I wish it were.
One of my brothers is a real expert in this area. With his assistance I could make important
contributions to this issue. His comment on the powerpoint is: to install 4 x level 2 chargers is
not very forward looking. There should at least be a combo of 2 x Level 2 (if not more) and 2x
CCS/Combo 1 chargers. He also goes on to say: Every house should have a 220volt, 304 circuit
Sor EV's. Further he states all this should be solar powered or a reduction in rate charges.

This brings me to my major concern — the unfriendly, restrictive aspects of the Renewable
Ordinance 664. Please let's make our City more renewable friendly. I urge an official committee
be established to look more deeply into a number of issues about the current ordinance and how
billing is done for solar users. I recommend that the Commission appoint one of its members to a
committee with George Szigeti representing PUAB, the incoming new City Manager, and Ron
Fenn and myself representing citizens.

Last, I urge the Commission to please revisit the so-called trip charge. In the haste of
passing it, numerous isssues were not thoroughly thought out. And there was no public input.

Thank you.



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 14, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Luna moved to approve the consent calendar as submitted.
Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

F. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 37 20/21 approving the acceptance
of the 2019/2020 Audit:

Chris Garner, Patillo, Brown, & Hill, LLP gave a presentation on 2020 Audit Results.
(Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Commissioner Aragon moved to approve Resolution No. 37 20/21 approving the
acceptance of the 2019/2020 Audit. Commissioner Baca seconded the motion.
Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

G. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Update: Airport Services Update:

Chad Rosacker, Contracted Airport Manager gave an Airport Overview and Manager
Introduction presentation. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

2. Discussion/Action: Re-Appointment of Christopher O’Rourke to the
Truth or Consequences Housing Authority Board:

City Clerk Torres explained that the Truth or Consequences Housing Authority Board is
requesting the re-appointment of Christopher O’Rourke to serve as the Resident
Commissioner on their board. They advertised for the position back in October of last
year, but they did not receive any responses for consideration. Mr. O'Rourke has
agreed to serve another term as the Resident Commissioner, the recommendation has
been made by the Housing Authority Board, and now it is before today for final
approval.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to re-appoint Christopher O’Rourke to serve
another term on the Truth or Consequences Housing Authority Board. Mayor Pro-
Tem Forrister seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Appointment of Michael Hogg to the Planning &
Zoning Commission:

City Clerk Torres explained that we have two vacant positions on our Planning & Zoning

Commission. The two vacant positions have been advertised and Mr. Hogg is the only
applicant who has submitted their application to serve on the board. On April 5, 2021

Page 3 of 6



PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, LLD

Certitied Public Accountants & Business Consultants

=)

(4
A\
u

=17 AR

/
)




Our Responsibility under U.S. and
Government Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter, our
responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to form and : about
whether the financial statements prepared by
management with your 0Versight are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Our audit of the financial statements does not
relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

e e At e e e e et et et . —

Our audit of financial statements includes
over financial

reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures
on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we considered the

entity’s internal control for the purpose of

] determining our audit procedures and not to

| provide assurance concerning such internal control.

Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit in
accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards issued by the AICPA and the Comptroller
General of the United States, and to design the audit to

obtain
about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

We are also responsible for
that,
in our professional judgment, are relevant to your
responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. However, we are not required to design
procedures for the purpose of identifying other
matters to communicate to you.







Communication with Governing Body

Difficulties Encountered in
Performing the Audit

e The Council should be informed of any
significant difficulties encountered in
dealing with management related to the
performance of the audit.




Communication with Governing Body

Significant Audit Adjustmentsand
Unadjusted Differences Considered by
Management to be Immaterial

* The Council should be informed of all
significant audit adjustments arising from the
audit. Consideration should be given to
whether an adjustment is indicative of a
significant deficiency or a material weakness in
the City’s internal control over financial
reporting, or in its process for reporting interim
financial information, that could cause future
financial statements to be materially misstated.
the Council should also be informed of
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining
to the latest period presented that were
determined by management to be immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the
financial statements taken as a whole.




Resolved Prior Year Findings




Current Year Findings




" PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, LLD. %
\A Certified Public Accountants & Business Consultants

T e S
[ e E

Thank you!






® Chad Rosacker — Contracted Airport
Manager

* 18 years in Aviation

- Experimental Flight test, Unmanned aircraft operations,
Military operations, Aircraft maintenance management,
Aircraft restoration and manufacturing, Engineering

Consultant, Pilot, Aircraft owner, Aircraft Sales, FAA A&P and
|A certifications.

- Member of many aviation related organizations.
- Been in the area for Approximately a year and a half.

* Managing the airport under contract through my company
Tech 45 Enterprises.

- Wife and 3 Kids are excited to be a big part of this
community! /////




® Some things we do...

- Get kids involved in aviation and the airport.

* Providing aircraft for rental — being provided “at Cost” to get the
local community interested in flying. — May /June 2021

- Partnering with local Flight instructors to provide flight

Instruction at the airport.

* Hiring Locally — Already have a great part time Employee from
Hot Springs high school who will DEFINITELY be going into
aviation!

« Support and team up with local businesses.
- Hold events for the community to be involved in. Make the

airport a destination for locals too! /////




2021 Objectives

- Standardize daily airport operations - Improve customer
service

- Address Maintenance needs to ensure tenants and
visitors have a clean and high quality facility to house
their aircraft and operate out of.

* Increase air traffic from out of town to the airport.

- Goal is to increase traffic by 300% by end of 2021. — goal was to
double but we have almost done that already!

- Backcountry aviation, Corporate aviation, and Military aviation are
the key Demographics for the increase in traffic.

 Fuel prices, facilities, Professional, Efficient services will be the

main draws. /////




® 2021 Objectives

» Expand airport facilities to include desirable features for out of

town visitors such as camping spots, Points of interest (historic
FSS), Etc.

- Offer Better transportation options for out of town visitors to get
Into town and utilize services.

 Partner with local, Privately owned businesses to offer visitors
options for entertainment, Food, Lodging, ETC during their stay.

(Get people to walk away from their planes and Utilize our local
businesses)

/4




® Projects currently in work

- Runway surface improvement — awaiting funding by FAA,
Expected soon.

- Water Quality / Hardness investigation and improvement

» Electrical Vault

* Pilot Lounge improvement — 75% complete

» Hanger condition inspections and repairs. — 20% complete
* Vehicle Inspections and Repairs — 50% complete

* Initial planning for Airport camp sites — Will Present to
commission soon!




® Community Benefit from the airport

» Airports are essential for a community to thrive. Luckily, Tor C
has an Airport that is capable of serving the community in ways
that have not yet been realized.

* The airport should be a funnel for people to do business in the
area and our main goal is to increase the traffic to the airport,
and get those people into town. This will be a focus going
forward.




® Contact Information

Chad Rosacker
*Phone: 760-646-5301
* Email:
» Stop by the airport!




ANK YOU!




CITY COMMISSION APRIL 14, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

the Planning & Zoning Commission made a recommendation for Mr. Hogg to serve as a
member on the board, and now it is before you for final approval.

Commissioner Luna made a motion to appoint Michael Hogg to serve a member
on the Planning & Zoning Commission. Commissioner Aragon seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Appointment of Committee Members to
coordinate the 2021 Fiesta Event:

Commissioner Luna explained that this is not a formal board, but we want to get the
blessing of the Commission as to who will be spearheading this year's Fiesta Event.
One thing mentioned in public comment indicated that city staff did not have any hours
in our previous Fiestas, and that is absolutely beyond comprehension. The city has
been involved in the Fiesta events for decades. Their involvement includes everything
from hanging the banners, welcoming people, blocking off the streets, the Police
Officers participating in the parade, and monitoring the road blocks, staff bringing the
trash cans, and picking them up, and staff making sure the bathrooms downtown were
clean. This is a city event. That's why she asked the Commission to authorize the city to
make this happen.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister made a motion to appoint Rolf Hechler, Buddy Montoya,
Eric Downs, OJ Hechler, Angela A. Torres, and Frances Luna as the planning
committee member for the 2021 Fiesta Event. Commissioner Baca seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Update: Fiesta Events Update:
OJ Hechler, Director of Community Services gave an update of the Fiesta 2021 events
and reviewed the schedule. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

6. Discussion/Update: Electric Vehicle Charging Stations:
Bo Easley, Electric Division Director gave a presentation regarding the Electric Vehicle
Charging Stations. (Complete copy of event schedule attached hereto and made a part
hereof).
The Commission noted, since there is already an RFP for the Electric Vehicle Charging
Station, city staff can move forward with the process. However, they would like to be

made aware of these types of things in the future. They also suggested the city staff go
with a level 3 charging station.

Page 4 of 6



. FRIDAY, APRIL 164
iesta Contest, T-or-C Civic Center;’!
nsored by T-or-C Rotary.Club

FRIDAY, APRI
Fiesta Poker Off-Road Car Show/
509 Broadway - sponsored by €

9 A8~ (All Day) Vendors in dg'
and Healing Water Pl

9 A - Elephant Butte Ell
Fairgrounds. UTVA

10 A.M, -Parade through
Main, go agalr

‘Noow - 3-on3 Bask
Enter. o

Noow - Volleyh

1RM. - Jund

MUSIC AT BANK OF SOUTHWEST MAIN STAGE | MUSIC AT HEALING WATERS PLAZA STAGE

10:30-12:00 pM. STEAMpunks of T or C | 10:30 -12:00 p.M. Hieronumus Bogs

1:00-2:30 PM.  Pint & A Half 12:00-1:30 .M. Haruhuani Spruce

3:00-4:30 PM.  J.B. Ferguson & The 1:30-3:00 PM.  ROt-nac 81/3
Creosote Ramblers 3:00-4:00 p.M.  Barabra Gartman

5:00-6:00 M. Nick and Lindsay 4:00-5:00 M. David Clareand T

6:30-7:30 .M. Jhett Black Blues Xiques

8:00-12:00 A.M.  Suthern Blend 5:00-6:00 p.M.  Jordan Jonas (Magician)

MUSIC AT BANK OF SOUTHWEST MAIN STAGE
10:00-11:00 A.M. David Clare

11:30-12:30 PM.  $100 Sea Shanty Contest
12:30-2:00 p.M. D) Daddy Rox

VENDORVANDIPARADEIEORMS
AVAIABUEATICITYAGUERK:S]
OFFICEY505{SimsyT=0r:@

y ot







BACK HISTORY

Roughly 2 %4 years ago when Mayor Steve Green and City Manager Juan Fuentes were here,
Tesla notified the City that they wanted to put up an Electric Car Charging Station. The City
proposed they place the Charging Station within the downtown area, with hopes of attracting
people to our local businesses. Tesla decided to place their charging stations at the Holiday
Inn.

After Tesla chose to place their Charging Stations at the Holiday Inn it was also brought up
that the Tesla Charging Stations were only functional for Teslas so additional discussion
continued on planning to place a Charging Station within our Cities downtown area that
accommodated other EV Vehicles that weren’t Tesla models. Local customers also began
contacting the Electric Department, requesting these Car Charging Stations.

City Manager Morris Madrid decided to proceed with moving forward with submitting an
RFP for the Car Charging Stations.




In the RFP, the City is soliciting Proposals for
the purchase and installation of 4 level Il Dual
Port Electric Vehicle Charging Stations.

Level 2 Charging:

Level 2 chargers operate at 208-240 V and output
anywhere from 3 kW to 19 kW of AC power. This
power output translates to 18-28 miles of range per
hour. An average EV can be fully charged in 8 hours
or less.




The proposed site
the stations are to
be located on is

the north side of

McAdoo St.
between Daniels
St. and South Foch
St. (highlighted in
yellow)

T GROFOCHST.
L

| IR




BENEFITS OF EV CHARGING STATIONS

* The Charging Stations will bring in revenue for the City. While the owner of the structure or facility
typically pays for the stations to be installed, the owner of the EV pays for the energy that is fed
into their vehicle. Rates vary from location to location, but typically, facilities that have “fast-
charging” stations might charge a few dollars an hour. Some states allow pricing based on the
kWh of electricity used, while others only allow providers to charge on a per-minute basis, this
differs from provider to provider and from state to state.

Public charging allows EV drivers to charge their electric cars on the road when they need to travel
longer distances than allowed by their EV's autonomy. With the proposed site being located in our
downtown area, it will draw travelers to the center of our town where they can park their vehicle and
leave it charging while visiting our local downtown shops/restaurants.




CITY COMMISSION APRIL 14, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

H. REPORTS:

Acting City Manager Alvarez reported the following:
e She reported that she will be out of the office Thursday, April 22" and Friday,
April 23",

City Attorney Rubin had no reports.
City Commission Reports:
Commissioner Baca had no reports.

Commissioner Luna reported the following:

e The Miss Fiesta contest will be Friday, April 23, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. in the Civic
Center. The event will be sponsored by the T or C Rotary Club, and there are 4
young ladies who are competing and working hard on this event. The cover fee is
$5.00 at the door so please bring your mask and come and enjoy the event.

e The Sierra County Economic Development Organization (SCEDQO) meeting will
be Monday at 5:00 p.m. in the Civic Center. It will be an organizational meeting
that will talk about goals, bi-laws, committees, and voting members.

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister reported the following:

¢ Representative Dow and Terrazas, and Senator Diamond have sent a letter to
the Director of the State Parks, and the Secretary of Energy Minerals and Natural
Resources, to urge them to open up camping at the lake. Right now it is not
currently permitted. She urges the city to get on board, and possibly also submit
a letter of support.

e The Arena Valley Vet Clinic will be here on the 16" in Los Palomas for anyone
who is interested. They will be here every Thursday starting in May.

Commissioner Luna stated that the State released information that as of today, they will
be taking reservations for primitive site camping at the lake that will begin mid-May.
However, they will continue to control the number of people who are on the beach.

Commissioner Aragon reported the following:
o He's been working with the Vets on the coalition. The Disabled American
Veterans (DAV) has a transportation service that will take our Veterans to Las
Cruces and Albuquerque for appointments.

Mayor Whitehead had no reports.

Page 5 of 6



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 14,2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Current & Pending Litigation)
pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7):

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister moved to approve going into executive session at 10:39
a.m. to discuss Threatened & Pending Litigation (Current & Pending Litigation)

pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7). FL seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Whitehead reconvened the meeting in open session at 11:01 a.m.
Commissioner Luna certified that only matters pertaining to Threatened &
Pending Litigation (Current & Pending Litigation) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was

discussed in Executive Session and no action was taken.

J. ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.
ADJOURNMENT:

No action was taken.
K. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Whitehead moved to adjourn at 11:01 a.m. Commissioner Baca seconded
the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Passed and Approved this 28th day of April, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 6 of 6



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
MEETING DATE: April 28, 2021 Agenda Item #: E_Z

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes for March 15, 2021.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: April 21, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [Llegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

— —— =

——— —— ==

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved [ Denied Oother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 4-28-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PUBLIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD
MINUTES
MONDAY, MARCH 15, 2021

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Public Utility Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico, on Monday, March 15, 2021 at 5:30 pm.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:
George Szigeti, Chairman
Jeff Dornbusch, Vice-Chairman
Ron Pacourek, Member
Gil Avelar, Member
Don Armijo, Member

ALSO PRESENT:
Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager
Bo Easley, Electric Department Director
Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk-Treasurer
Dawn C. Barclay, Deputy City Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Member Dornbusch made a motion to approve the agenda. Member Pacourek seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular meeting of Tuesday, January 19, 2021.

Member Dornbusch made a motion to approve the agenda. Member Avelar seconded the
motion. Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: (3 Minute rule applies)

Ron Fenn gave comments regarding the following:
e His thought on commercial and residential solar.



e Heinformed the board about various “utility” reports they can request from the
city.

Ariel Dougherty gave comments regarding the following:

e Her thoughts about advisory committee's responsibility to receive public input.
e Her thoughts on item 5.a Residential Solar Generation Limits.
e Her thoughts on the proposed electric vehicle charging station.

Martha Rimmel gave comments regarding the following:
e Her thoughts on item 5.a Residential Solar Generation Limits.

Susan Crow emailed her public comment that was read by City Clerk Torres. (Complete
copy attached hereto and made apart hereof).

4. RESPONSE TO COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

No response to comments from the public.

5. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Action: Residential Solar Generation Limits:

Chairman Szigeti - started off with some new information regarding the reason why he had setup the
revision on this ordinance for a yearly true up. It was due to the limitations with the current billing
procedure through the utility office. To change to a monthly true up, it would not be possible giving
the way the system is set up at this time. He met with Utility Manager Sonya Williams to discuss the
billing process step by step. They addressed problems the system has with limited information being
printed on the utility bills. Any changes to the format must go through “Tyler” at a cost. Once “Tyler”
makes the necessary changes to the billing system, a monthly true up can be implemented. This is also
a common billing practice for other solar customers. On a monthly basis, the utility office looks at
what was delivered to the customer, and subtracts that from the number of kilowatt hours that was
pushed back into the grid. If the number is positive (meaning they took in more than they produced)
then they are billed for the amount. If the number is negative, they are then credited for that excess
electricity. In his research he found that every case where excess production is pushed back to the
utility company, it is credited at a far lower rate than the actual cost of the deliverable electricity.
Sierra Electric does this, if you produce more kilowatt hours then what you pull in that excess is
credited back 2.014 cents per kilowatt hour, which is about 13 cents a kilowatt hour less then what
they pay. He noted customers are given credit for excess production at the full rate. He feels the City
should not be giving credit in excess of above the whole sale rate which is around 5.5 cents per
kilowatt hour. That figure is calculated based upon the electric cost adjustment. Taking the total cost
of electricity divided by the total use of the total amount paid. Based upon his evaluation, he is
proposing to drop back, and do a monthly true up using a model that is being used by other utility



companies. The recommendation is to use 5.3 cents per kilowatt hour for the credit for the extra
production every month.

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director - asked Chairman Szigeti if he was taking into consideration
the contract with WAPA and the Solar Array.

Chairman Szigeti — confirmed his information was solely based upon the usage from Sierra Electric.

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director — pointed out that the figures included the WAPA and Solar
Array.

Chairman Szigeti — stated that he separated out Sierra Electric Coop. The current contract has a
minimum purchase amount of 16,500,000 kilowatt hours per year from SEC, and 500,000 kilowatt
hours came on. He used 2018 as a reference, and the city purchased 23,500,000 from Sierra Electric
Coop. The difference is the figured used for his calculations.

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director — asked that WAPA and Solar Array need to be included.

Chairman Szigeti — the amount we get from the solar farm and WAPA is consistent. He claimed no
spikes in production form either one will influence the amount purchased from Sierra Electric Coop.

Member Armijo — asked what limits Sierra Electric Coop has on their customers when they build their
systems?

Chairman Szigeti — responded they have no limit.

Member Armijo — was concerned about the city putting in new systems and selling electricity. At what
point is that classified as a business, and the producers become a vendor? Would the city have to offer
contracts to these producers? He also pointed out that the 90% limit was created so the city does not
over produce and have to pay customers back at the end. Right now, the city is not selling the excess.

Chairman Szigeti — solar residential and businesses that have their own co-generation facilities
including wind, and those customers have a contract which is an interconnection agreement. He
stated the rates they pay, and credits they get back are set by the City Commission. No other contracts
need to be implemented. It’s an individual agreement with the standards set by the City Commission.
He went on to address the solar farm and stated that the energy received from the solar farm is
purchased, and it was set up as a separate stand-alone contract that applies to the solar farm only, and
it has no effect on the residential customer’s.

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director — inquired about the cost increase that is charged to the City
every year?

Chairman Szigeti —theoretically the electric cost adjustment can be calculated twice a year, and it
would take into account any changes in the cost of electricity, and maintain a consistent profit margin



for the electric company if the cost of the electricity goes up. Itis in place, and is there for the
protection of the utility company.

Member Pacourek — asked when the last time the energy cost adjustment was calculated?

Chairman Szigeti — he did not know the date, but stated the current energy cost adjustment is exactly
the same as it was when the ordinance was passed by the City Commission. He advised to leave it up
to the City Manager to pursue.

Member Pacourek — stated that he met with the City Manager before he left office, and in his opinion,
this calculation has never been done.

Chairman Szigeti — pointed out it has been noted by Ms. Alvarez. Protection from rising electric costs
is already built into the system. Having the 90% limit was the only way the solar ordinance could get
passed. If the systems were sized where they could not generate more the 90% of the usage, there
would never be an excess credit at the end of the year. So there is no need for an annual true up if no
one is producing extra excess electricity. However, over the past 8 years some systems now generate
more electricity than what the customer is using. He claims the electric company gave their approval
for the installs. He also claims the 90% limit has been violated many times, and if the city continues to
allow oversized systems, why is there a need for the limit?

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director - clarified that the city is not allowing oversized systems, and
it might be because customers have lowered their usage, and the system is now producing more
electricity. He reminded Chairman Szigeti that when this started, it was suggested by the city that they
use the 80%, but you advocated for the 90%; now you want to give money back to the customers that
is over produced. The contact says that the customer will true up when the customer terminates
service with the city.

Chairman Szigeti — clarified that currently the city is paying out 13.2 cents per kilowatt hour vs. the
proposed changes. The new pay out rate would be 5.3 cents per kilowatt hour.

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch — commented, by setting the by back rate to 5.5 cents per kilowatt hour,
the city makes money off the excess generation.

Chairman Szigeti — stated as right now the city is losing money by paying the solar farm .10/.11 cents
per kilowatt hour and is paying solar generators even a higher amount at .13 per kilowatt hour, causing
no profit for the city. Doing a monthly true up, and paying that excess monthly true up rate is the way
all major utilities handle solar production.

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch — suggested that the city buy it at 5 cents KPH and sell it at 14 cents KPH.
The city does not have to pay for any overhead, line generation loss, capital outlay, deprecation or
installation. The home owner pays for everything. Sierra Electric Coop seems to be doing the same
thing.



Member Avelar - made reference that certain type of batteries may have a conflict if electricity is
returned at night.

Chairman Szigeti — made reference to the future when everyone upgrades their system to
accommodate all electric appliances and electric vehicle charging systems.

Member Pacourek —reminded the board about the cost of cutting monthly reimbursement checks.

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch — stated it could be credited back electronically, and asked how the city was
going to calculate the 90% usage.

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director - clarified by explaining, in the ordinance, if you have solar;
the city will use the last 12 months of usage. He advised that the home owner should wait for
approximately 6-7 months then re-submit a new application for review of usage. At that time, the
home owner can decide whether or not to add another solar panel, and after the allowed time frame
the homeowner can re-submit another application with the $25 fee for processing.

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director — suggested changing it to 80% so nobody over produces.

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch — suggested getting rid of all limits on customers because that opens a new
source of electric revenue, and a new source of electrons. Then we can re-write a new contract with 4
corners.

Chairman Szigeti — requested that the electric department provide the following at the next scheduled
board meeting:

e Detailing of how solar systems are approved.

e How production is calculated.

e How many solar systems have produced more electricity during the year than they have
purchased.

¢ Anything installed after the date original ordinance was passed.

Chairman Szigeti made a motion to have a on the next agenda reports of how the proposed solar
installations are assed and evaluated before they are approved; how many solar systems have been
put in since the ordinance has passed; and how many of them are producing more electricity than
the customer is using. Member Avelar seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

An additional motion was made by Chairman Szigeti to continue with the process of amending the
ordinance with the intent to eliminate the 90% limit on solar systems. Motion seconded by Vice-
Chairman Dornbusch. Roll call was taken. '

George Szigeti voted aye

Jeff Dornbusch voted aye
Ron Pacourek voted nay

Gil Avelar voted nay



Don Armijo voted nay

Motion failed with a 3-2 vote.

b. Discussion: Exemption of Trash Pickup for Seasonal Residents.

City Clerk Torres — mentioned this item was previously requested by Vice-Chairman Dornbusch.
She asked the board if they would like to move forward with this item.

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch - replied yes. This purpose was to create some sort of mechanism
for people who are part time residents to not have to pay for generating trash. Maybe an
ordinance could be created to opt-out for seasonal residents.

City Clerk Torres — advised that the board pick one board member to visit with Sanitation
Director Andy Alvarez, and Utility Office Manager Sonya Williams to further research this item,
and bring back their findings and present it to the board.

Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager — suggested that they look into the current contract, and
annual increase it may have. She suggested also looking into what the implication may be if
those fees were discontinued, how it could impact the solid waste budget, and how it can be
regulated. It was mentioned by the board to remove the roll out. Ms. Alvarez responded this
may impact Airbnb’s, and possible cleaning services that generate trash while the resident was
not occupying the property, and possible other underlying factors.

Chairman Szigeti — commented on he would like to see a pay-as-you-go weight system with a
credit. The board made numerous comments not in favor of this idea, and it was noted that
Jeff Dornbusch will visit with the departments, and report back to the board.

c. Discussion/Action: Type of Report from each Utility Department:

Chairman Szigeti - provided the board a handout named “Items for Quarterly Utility Reports”
which is his recommendation of primary list of sample reports from all four departments and
the utility office. He asked the board to review the recommendations and make their
suggestion. It was asked at the last meeting when discussed to have a more detailed request
list. The goal now is to review, make suggestions, and have a finalized list to present to all the
departments.

Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager — asked if the board had any objections to her meeting with
the various departments as well. If the first quarterly report was due in June, the departments
would have 3 months to prepare the report ironing out any questions or adjustment before
June. She suggested the report be due in July.



The board had no objections.
Member Szigeti - suggested adding a new rate sheet along with the July reporting.

Member Avelar - suggested that each department head present their reports at the July
meeting. He also would like to know about the composting program.

Chairman Szigeti - had additional requests to the reports to include; equipment status for each
department on replacing and/or repairs, all used on effluent usage, water leak update from
water department. He also updated the board regarding his visit with Jesse Cole of the
Wastewater Department.

Chairman Szigeti recapped the additions that were added to the handout:

e  Water leak update, effluent use to reflect how much is being used, compost
availability, equipment status for each of the four departments.

Chairman Szigeti made a motion to approve the handout called “Items for Quarterly Utility
Report” that was submitted at the meeting along with stated changes and a copy will be
passed onto the City Manager and Departments. Member Armijo and Member Pacourek
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

6. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion/Action: Change PUAB Meeting Time:

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch - wanted to bring this topic to the board in consideration of the city
employees that are required to attend the PUAB meetings and may not be getting wage
compensation outside of business hours in the form of overtime. He suggested having the
meeting during city business hours.

Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager — suggested the board coordinate through the City Clerk’s
Office to avoid any conflict schedules in the City Chambers.

City Clerk Torres - confirmed that there are no conflicts should the board want to meet on the
same day at an earlier time.

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch - suggested 3:00pm or 3:30pm in consideration for the working
folks.

Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager — reminded the board some of the utility departments start
at 6:00am or 7:00am, so their end of day is at 3:00pm -3:30pm.



Chairman Szigeti - would like to know if there would be a hardship from the staff and/or public
if the time was changed to an earlier time in the day.

Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager — stated the board might want to wait to after new City
Manager’s has been implemented.

No motion was made at this time from the board.

7. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD:

Member Pacourek - had a question about solid waste rates being increased ever year by 5%.
He found a typo with the year stated 2020 to 2021.

Chairman Szigeti - clarified that the annual increase with the solid waste charges was voted
upon by an ordinance by the City Commission. He met with Sonya Williams, Utility Department
Manager and they went through Cycle A of the billing process. He wanted to research where
the root of some of issues were coming from. They started by importing the data from the
system. He noted that manual readings are collected by a hand held device then downloaded
to the city’s server. Information from the A.M.. meter goes to its own server. The billing info is
pulled from the server using the “Tyler” program. Then “Tyler” generates the bill. From what
they observed, “Tyler” is not handling the information correctly. “Tyler” is aware of this
problem, and they are working on fixing this issue. When the bills are generated it also creates
a list of errors, which must be corrected. There are also warnings of unusually high or low
usage. He noted out of 1,700 accounts in Cycle A, there were over a 1,000 warnings. However,
Sonya is able to go through and sort by the larges anomalies within the account and she
particularly looks for really big numbers. She can go back and research the A.M.I. system for a
daily comparison history. He went on to state that the “Tyler” needs a software update. He
stated “Tyler” has made some adjustments to the software, and it somehow is creating and
inserting an unusual number into certain accounts. It has nothing to do with what the
customer used. If it not caught, the customer may get a bad bill. “Tyler” has other issues as
well. Another issue that he noted was the outstanding Utility Department bills which total
approximately $218,000. He also stated that the city needs to be stricter on the collection
process for any outstanding bills.

8. COMMENTS FROM THE STAFF:

Vice-Chairman Dornbusch — asked a question directed to staff and/or City Manager about the
status of the USDA Water Line Replacement Project. He wanted to know if it was on schedule
to start breaking ground.



Traci Alvarez, Acting City Manager - stated she has a capital project sheet that she can share
with the board. The city is about 90 to 95% complete on the design for the downtown water.
Pending all the approvals through the USDA level, construction can start no later than fall. She
reminded the board, due to COVID, and USDA being a Federal Agency, they have not been in
their offices for over a year, and it is a longer process due to this reason. She noted the city has
$14 million going out for various projects, grants, and cash match loans. A little over $7 million
is grant only.

9. ADJOURNMENT:

Member Pacourek made a motion to adjourn meeting. Member Szigeti seconded the motion. Motion
carried unanimously.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this 19" day of April, 2021.

George Sziget
Public Utility Advis6#¢ Board



T or C Public Comment
“

From: Suz Crow <suzcrow505@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 8:56 AM
To: T or C Public Comment

Subject: Fwd: For PUAB public comment

Re: fees for keeping our analog meters. Any demand of extra payment
to avoid having privacy, security or health infringed upon within one’s
own home is extortion, particularly in light of the fact that microwave
radiation, including that emitted by smart meters, is classified by the WHO as
a possible human carcinogen.

Even a $5 monthly fee represents 20% of my monthly electric usage which is
a usurious fee. Our community is primarily low income with many of those
retired and on fixed incomes. Making opt-out or trip fees discriminates against
low-income customers. We should not be penalized for our choices.

The 2005 clean energy act was intended as an opt-in program. The phrasing
stated that advanced technologies are “TO BE OFFERED”. It is a violation of
the intent of the law making them mandatory. Additionally, the NM Regulatory
commission set precedent April 11, 2018, Case No. 15-00312-UT by

denying PNM any form of opt-out or trip fees as punitive and a hardship to
customers.

Please recommend those choosing to keep analog meters be responsible for
sending an image of their meter reading monthly by email, and change the
policy that requires a utility employee to go out and read the meter, when you
have visual confirmation of the reading in a photo. This is an unnecessary
waste of our taxpayer dollars. Any fee that is imposed should be waived when
the customer provides any form of self reporting, be it photos by email or
documentation sent or dropped off at the office.

An opt-out /trip fee discriminates against those with medical conditions and
violates the Americans with Disabilities Act.

New Mexico Statutes Chapter 62 § 62-8-1. Rates
Every rate made, demanded or received by any public utility shall be just and
reasonable.



Please take these concerns into consideration when you make your
recommendations to the commission.

Thank you,
Susie Crow



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
MEETING DATE: April 28, 2021 Agenda Item #: §_~3

SUBIJECT: Acknowledge Regular Recreation Advisory Board Minutes for March 1, 2021.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: April 21, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Clerk Torres

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: (K City Manager

e wou—

—— —

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

] Approved [ Denied [1other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 4-28-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
MARCH 1, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairman, Greg D’Amour.

Those in attendance were:
Greg D’Amour, Chairman
Carole Wheeler, Secretary/Vice-Chair
Jeni Neeley, Board Member
Christie Conklin, Board Member

Others in attendance were:
O.J. Hechler, Director of Community Services, Ryan Lawler, acting Parks and
Rec Dept. Manager, Matt Felts, Little League President, Kyle Blacklock, City Pool
Manager, Miriam Schussler, Dog Park Volunteer, Chuck Wentworth, Sierra
County Sentinel.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The Agenda for the meeting for March 1, 2021 was approved.

The minutes of the regular meeting February 1, 2021 were approved.

Comments from the public/Board Member term expirations:
Matt Felts discussed the Covid-19 restrictions’ impact on the Little League
program starting this spring. The Board recommended he contact the State Little
League personnel, as well as the NM State Department of Health to determine
their exact requirements.

Board Member term expirations:
Greg D’Amour asked that all Board members submit a renewed application to the
City Clerk’s Office, to identify the vacancies and reestablish the terms of those
wishing to remain in place.

Recreation Department Needs Assessment Update
Swimming Pool:
Kyle reported the pool could be opened by March, for morning lap swim and

afternoon open swim with certified lifeguards in place. The pool may be closed
for up to two weeks for repair of the leak.



Dog Park:

Carole reported that two new shade shelters will be funded by the Park’s long
time benefactor. Also, with the onset of watering season, the Parks and Rec
Department will burn the weeds that stick to the dogs’ fur and poke into their
pads.

Ralph Edwards Park

Ryan reported things were on schedule at the park with reopening still projected
in May. A temporary safety railing will be installed on the gazebo, deco boulders
in place, and new bollard and chain barriers will be installed to prevent vehicle
traffic on the new sod when the park reopens.

Louis Armijo Sports Complex

O.J. reported that new fencing is to be installed soon, and infield mix will be
applied. Restoration of the grass damaged by flood waters is also in process.

T or C Recreation Master Plan

Greg recommended the Board begin the process of updating the recreation
master plan. This will be an ongoing topic for future meetings.

Other Discussion

Pickleball
After conferring with the active tennis club, the City will restripe two of the least
used municipal tennis courts which would create four Pickleball courts.

Disc Golf

The group proposing a disc golf course is gathering the data and searching out
appropriate land areas. They are working with O.J. and the Board will be
updated as the need arises.

Adjournment at 7:20 p.m.

NEXT RECREATION BOARD MEETING
Recreation Department Building
2800 S. Broadway 6:00 p.m.

April 5, 2021



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: T.1

MEETING DATE: April 28, 2021

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 38 20/21 Budget Adjustment Request
DEPARTMENT: Finance Department

DATE SUBMITTED: April 21, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Summary/Background: Reconciling Budget Adjustments Requests (based on Chapter 6, Article 6 NM Statute)
needed for budget adjustments, increases, and decreases per attached.

Recommendation:

Approval Resolution No. 38 20/21 Budget Adjustment Requests

Attachments:
Resolution 38-20/21
e Commission Action Form, Schedule of Budget Adjustments, Supporting Documentation

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

Changes in funding as presented on the Department of Finance and Administration Schedule of Budget
Adjustments

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: XI Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval. City Manager

e S
— m—

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. 38 20/21  Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

L] Approved [ Denied CJOther: .
File Name: CC Agendas 4-28-2021




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM
ITEM:
Resolution No. 38-20/21 , Budget Adjustments

BACKGROUND:

Reconciling Budget Adjustments request (based on Chapter 6, Article 6 NM Statue) needed for
increase expenses as listed on attached Department of Finance and Administration SCHEDULE OF
BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS and supporting document numbers 1 through 3

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval of Budget Adjustments as listed

SUPPORT INFORMATION:

Finance Documents as attached.

Submitted by: Carol Kirkpatrick Department: Finance Meeting date: 3/24/2021




RESOLUTION NO. 38-20/21

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS IN THE REVENUE AND
EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021.

WHEREAS, the final budget for was approved by the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico, pursuant to Chapter 6, Article 76 NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission in and for the City of Truth or Consequences, State of New
Mexico needs to adjust the current approved budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021; and

WHEREAS, said budget was adjusted on the basis of need and through cooperation with all user
departments, elected officials and other department supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the official meeting for the review of said documents was duly advertised in
compliance with the State Open Meetings act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Board that the adjusted budget meets the
requirements as currently determined.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences, State of New Mexico hereby adopts the budget adjustment hereinabove described
and attached and respectfully requests approval from the Local Government Division of the
Department of Finance and Administration.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 28" day of April, 2021.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer



Department of Finance and Administration
Local Government Division
Financial Management Bureau
SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

For Local Government Dlvision use only:
ENTITY NAME: City of Truth or Consequences
FISCAL YEAR: 2020 /2021
DFA Resolution Number: 38 20721
BAR NUMBER Local BAR
|
REVENUE, EXPENDITURE, | ADJUSTMENT/ | ADJUSTMENT/
or APPROVED INCREASE DECREASE ADJUSTED
DOCUMENT FUND ACCOUNT STRING DFA CROSSWALK ACCOUNT NAME TRANSFER (TO or FROM) BUDGET 3 BUDGET PURPOSE
NUMBER
. _ Adjust budget for needed vehicle to transport large trailer. Was
Muni Streets 216-4503-80810 21600-5002-58080 Vehicles Expenditure $ 180,000| § 35299 | $ -1 % 215,299 going to be purchased in the 21-22 fiscal year, but was
1 approved for the 2020-21 fiscal year during budget pl I
1 Muni Streets 216-4503-43550 21600-5002-54030 Roadway Maintenance Expenditure $ 416988 § -18 (35,299)| $ 381,689 Transfer funds to cover vehicle purchase
$ R
$ -
ATTEST:

Angela Torres, Clerk-Treasurer (Date) Sandra Whitehead, Mayor (Date)




DOCUMENT #1



2020-21 Capital Project or Equipment Needs (Building, Grounds, etc.)

Use this form for any capital or equipment requests that are above and beyond what you have budget for.

Site or Department 21600 Municipa! Street-5002 Municipal Streets
Department Head Benny Fuentes

Please complete the form below if you have any immediate or long term capital projector equipment needs. Tumn this form in with your annual budget request. This form will be given to the City Manager

LA XIS 3 ARG O DECH] b .S
= X Aty — —

1 STREET DEPT. I $ 180,000 NEED TO REPLACE OUR OLD MORMAN DUMP TRUCK, NO LONGER DOT COMPLIANT.
(n Badgo) ool V95 1D
2 STREET DEPT. 1 $ 45,000 |REPLACE OLD USED WORE OUT TRUCKS. Possible purchase in 2021-22 or 2020-21
2%
S -
S -
$ .
$ -
Total s 225,000




g;:;rgl;JRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES PU RCHASE ORDER

Truth or Consequences, N 87901
9P PH: (575) 894-6673
FAX: {575) 894-0363

PO Number: 72536 Date: 07/01/2020
Requisition #: 83324 Vendor #: 7379
ISSUED TO: COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES SHIP TO: City of Truth or Consequences
10601 RESEARCH RD. SE 505 Sims St.
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87123- Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

0 Y B T o
1 (V] 2021 MACK PINNACLE P164R 216-4503-80810 0.00 155,622.00

EQUIPMENT & MACHINERY, 2021 MACK PINNACLE P164R
CES CONTRACT- BRUCKNER 16-0198-C104-ALL

SUBTOTAL: 155,622.00
TOTAL TAX: 0.00
SHIPPING: 0.00
Chief Purchasing Office Date:
TOTAL 155,622.00
Director of Finance: _ Requisition approved electronically.
City Manager: —Requisition approved efectronically,
1. Send INVOICE to Accounts Payable, address as noted above.
2. Prepay all transportation charges, and attach receipted freight bill to invoice.
3. Show our Purchase Order ber on all invoices, Bills of Lading, Packages, etc.
4. This order must NOT be filled in greater or lesser quantities than shown without our written permission.
S. This order Is issued with the understanding that If material Is not according to our specifications, same will be ret d at seller's
6. The right is reserved to cancel this order if not filled within a reasonable length of time.
7. The City Is exempt from all federal excise and state tax - 1D# 01-405755-007



E(!::in?s':StTRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES PU RCHASE ORDER

b Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
‘;'i 9 PH: (575) 894-6673
FAX: (575) 894-0363

PO Number: 73697 Date: 02/04/2021
Requisition #: 84655 Vendor #: 7379
ISSUED TO: COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES SHIP TO: City of Truth or Consequences
10601 RESEARCH RD. SE 505 Sims St.
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87123- Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

1 0 2012 MACK TRUCK CXU613 216-4503-80810 0.00 59,677.00
2012 MACK TRUCK CXU613- TO BE USED FOR HAULING CITY EQUIPMENT
CES CONTRACT 2020-31B-C106-ALL
ESTIMATE AND CONTRACT ATTACHED

e

SUBTOTAL: 59,677.00
TOTAL TAX: 0.00
: 0.
Chief Purchasing Office Date: SHIPPING 00
TOTAL 59,677.00
Director of Finance: _ Requisition approved electronically.

City Manager: —Requisition approved electronically,

. Send INVOICE to Accounts Payable, address as noted above.

. Prepay all transportation charges, and attach recelpted freight bill to invoice.

. Show our Purchase Order ber on all involces, Bllls of Lading, Packages, etc.

. This order must NOT be filled in greater or lesser quantities than shown without our written permission.

. This order is issued with the understanding that if material is not according to our specifications, same will be returned at seller's expense.
. The right Is reserved to cancel this order if not filled within a reasonable length of time.

. The City Is exempt from all federal excise and state tax - ID# 01-405755-007

NV A WN e



City of Truth or Consequences
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.2

MEETING DATE: April 28, 2021

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action — Approve Resolution 39 20/21
DEPARTMENT: Community Development

DATE SUBMITTED: April 22, 2021

SUBMITTED BY:  Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:

Grant funding is available from the New Mexico Department of Transportation Aviation Division and for the
Runway 13/31 Pavement Preservation project is also available from the Federal Aviation Administration to
augment State funds for airport related capital improvements, including the Runway 13/31 Pavement
Preservation project

Recommendation:

Approve Resolution 39 20/21 acceptance of grant offers made by the Federal Aviation Administration for 90%
of the total project cost and New Mexico State Aviation Division for 5% of the total project cost for the
Runway 13/31 Pavement Preservation project and authorize executing and submitting all documents
pertaining to the grant offers and contract award as may be required

Attachments:

e Resolution 39 20/21

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Choose an item

Click here to enter text.

Legal Review (City Attorney): Choose an item.

Click here to enter text

Approved For Submittal By: X] Department Director
Reviewed by: [1]City Clerk [JFinance [dLegal [JOther: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. 39 20/21  Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

(] Approved U] Denied ClOther: .
File Name: CC Agendas 4-28-2021




RESOLUTION NO. 39 20/21

Whereas, the City of Truth or Consequences owns and operates the Truth or Consequences Municipal
Airport for the services and benefits of the community; and

Whereas, the airport facility and improvements may be funded from granted revenue sources; and

Whereas, grant funding is available from the New Mexico Department of Transportation Aviation Division
for the Runway 13/31 Pavement Preservation project;

Whereas, grant funding is also available from the Federal Aviation Administration to augment State funds
for airport related capital improvements, including the Runway 13/31 Pavement Preservation project;

Therefore, be it resolved by the City of Truth or Consequences Commission, T or C, New Mexico as follows:

Section 1: That the City of Truth or Consequences Council does hereby authorize acceptance of grant
offers made by the Federal Aviation Administration for 90% of the total project cost and New Mexico State
Aviation Division for 5% of the total project cost for the Runway 13/31 Pavement Preservation project.

Section 2: That<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>